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This addendum consists of three (3) letter-size pages (8.5 x 11). 

Addendum No. 1 is hereby made part of the RFQ 001-2025-STX/STT/STJ for EnVIsion HRRP General 
Construction Services Prequalification. The addendum consists of Attachment A: Responses to 
RFIs.   
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Addendum No. 1  
RFQ 001-2025-STX/STT/STJ 
EnVIsion HRRP General Construction Services Prequalification 
 

1. Will contractors that are not qualified be able to submit bid?  
 Answer: No, only prequalified contractors will be able to submit bids.  
  

2. If other contractors (not prequalified) are allowed to submit bid. What is the difference 
between being prequalified and not? How will the process be reviewed and compared?  
Answer: No, only prequalified contractors will be able to submit bids.  

  
3. What will be the process for prequalified contractors with future bids? For example, 

will all IFBs be sent just for pricing to prequalified contractors without having to submit 
items like the Non-Collusion Affidavit, Contractor’s Qualifications statements, etc.? 
Answer: Correct, the IFBs will be sent just for pricing to the prequalified contractors  
since all the other business documentation will be on file.  

  
4. What project is this prequalification for? Is it all project out of ODR or just EnVIsion 

homes?  
 Answer: The prequalification is specific to EnVIsion Tomorrow projects.  
  

5. Will you ODR Provide a list of all prequalified contractors?  
 Answer: Yes.  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


